GRAND
TRAVERSE

COUNTY 1881 LaFranier Road, Traverse City Michigan 49696

O on Phone: 231-922-4848 Fax: 231-929-1836 Email: gtcrc@gterc.org
Webpage: www.gtcrc.org Facebook: Grand Traverse County Road Commission Twitter: @GTCRoadComm
TO: Essential/Emergency Services and News Media
FROM: Grand Traverse County Road Commission
DATE: April 6th, 2018
SUBJECT: ROAD WORK FOR WEEK OF APRIL 9, 2018
CONTACT: Jim Cook, Manager, extension 215 Email: jcook@agtcrc.org

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
Traverse City.

South Airport Road, Garfield Township.

This project was originally scheduled to start April 9", 2018 but has been delayed to April 16", 2018 — weather
dependent.

Project Limits: On South Airport Road, West of US-31, North side approximately 2200 feet
On South Airport Road, From US-31 to Veterans Drive.

Traffic will be reduced to one lane in each direction utilizing the current eastbound lanes. To be more specific:

South Airport traffic traveling west and approaching Veterans Drive will merge and be redirected to the current
most northerly lane of eastbound traffic.

Traffic continuing west on South Airport Road past US-31 will maintain merge through the traffic light and
may be controlled through flagging operations at times.

Traffic entering South Airport from Veterans Drive and heading westerly to US-31 will be directed to the
current most northerly lane of eastbound traffic.

South Airport traffic traveling east and approaching US-31 will merge and be redirected to the current most
northerly lane of eastbound traffic.

Motorists should seek alternate routes and plan accordingly for delays.

Our mission is to upgrade and maintain a safe and efficient road system.
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